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PROCUREMENT OF TIRES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: PROCUREMENT OF TIRES 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

  Query/Clarifications  TWG/BAC Reply  

1  Technical Specifications  
 
For what kind of vehicles are the sizes 
indicated in the Technical 
Specifications items 1 to 7? 
 
 

For item/s:  
1. Size 185xR14C (70pcs)-8PR is for 
Adventure.  
2. Size 195xR15C (8pcs)-8PR are for 
the Grandia and Isuzu pick up vehicles.  
3. Size 265/65xR17 (8pcs) are for 
Mitsubishi, Montero and Toyota 
Fortuner.  
4. Size 215/70xR16 (4pcs) is for Starex.  
5. Size 215/45xR18 (4pcs) is for Mazda.  
6. Size 206/65xR16 (136pcs) is for 
Innova.  
7. Size 700x15 (4sets)-12PR with flap 
interior is for the closed van truck. 
 
Please see the attached revised 
Technical Specifications. 
 

This amends Section VII. Technical 
Specifications of the bidding Documents.  
 

2 The size is quite off since this size 
indicates a tubeless tire. Can we 
check?  
The correct size should be 700x15 
light truck 12ply and 4 sets so we 
could include the flap and interiors. 

Please refer to the response on item No. 
1. 
 

3 Should we also include the tire 
change and balance? 

Yes. 

4 Do we have an installation in 
VIZMIN? 

None. 

5 These tires are going to be installed 
here in Metro Manila? 

Yes. Please refer to Annex A of the 
Bidding Documents. 

 
 
 
 
 


